book 163 page 292-3 dated 1860-03-22

William J McKown, Mary C Fremore, Eliza ] Hammill and Catherine McKown
to John D Livingston

$100

farm in the Town of New Scotland, 109.3 acres

bounded south west by lands of John McKown,

north west by lands of Jacob Sager?, formerly lands of Benjamin Wands
north by lands formerly owned by Benjamin Holmes

east by lands formerly owned by John Taylor now deceased

south by lands owned by Peter McHarg

south east by lands of Isaac LaGrange now deceased

and on the southwest by the Normanskill Creek

same premises conveyed to John A McKown by James A McKown and wife
by deed dated 1850-06-04

recorded 1860-06-16



